Annex A
Information released

From: Pacitti F (Frances)

Sent: 31 August 2018 11:26

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: CMAL - stakeholder management - read out of meeting with Kevin Hobbs
20.08.18

[REDACTED]

[out of scope]

Kevin unclear on whether a litigation would ensue — current value of dispute is
[REDACTED]. CMAL has instructed Stevenson Harwood as principal agent and
Addleshaw Goddard as local agent, [REDACTED]

[out of scope]

Fran

BRIEFING FOR DG ECONOMY: MEETING WITH JIM MCCOLL
THURSDAY 16 AUGUST, 16:30 — 17:15, GE.05, ST ANDREWS HOUSE
Participants:

Roy Brannen — Chief Executive, Transport Scotland

Liz Ditchburn —~ DG Economy, Scottish Government

Mary McAllan — Director of Economic Development, Scottish Government
Jim McColl — Founder, Chairman and CEO of Clyde Blowers Capital

[out of scope]

3. FMEL-CMAL Contract Dispute {see background at Annex E)

fout of scope]

Points fo raise:

. [out of scope]

. | note your intention to continue to pursue this matter [note: we understand
FMEL/CBC are taking advice on their legal options).

Scottish Government
Riaghalias na h-Alba
gov.scot

>

www.transport.gov.scot




. [out of scope]

ANNEX B
PHONE CALL BETWEEN DEREK MACKAY AND JIM MCCOLL - 24 MAY 2018

[out of scope]

» [REDACTED]

ANNEX E
LATEST POSITION ON THE FMEL-CMAL CONTRACT PRICE DISPUTE
Line to Take
* This is a matter for FMEL and CMAL, as the contracting parties.
¢ | note your intention to continue to pursue this matter.
[out of scope]
Background
[out of scope]
[REDACTED]

fout of scope]

Meeting between the Cabinet Secretary for Transport, Infrastructure and
Connectivity and Jim McColl
13 August 2018

Present: Michael Matheson, Jim McColl, Fran Pacitti and [REDACTED]
[out of scope]

o FMEL/CBC had commissioned claims experts to examine the detail of their claim
against CMAL and this work could form the basis of a legai claim through the
courts.

fout of scope]
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